
From: Receptionist 4 - Voicemail box 8811 <noreply@voicemail.goto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:52 PM 
To: Irma Parker <iparker@cityofbastrop.org> 
Subject: Voicemail from Anonymous at Anonymous on Sep 25 2024 4:49 PM 

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside the City of Bastrop, TX email system. Please 
maintain caution when opening links or attachments. 

 

You received a new voicemail message 

New voicemail message  

Time: Wednesday, September 25 2024 4:49 PM 

From: Anonymous Anonymous 

Duration: 57 seconds 

Voicemail box: 8811 

Transcript: 

Hi, Ms. Parker. My name is Ashlyn Wetzel. I work with the Family Crisis 

Center. I'm calling in regards to the upcoming City Council meeting on the 

22nd. Here at the Family Crisis Center, we have a group of teens named 

the Youth Advisory Board, and they are teens that attend different 

schools throughout Bastrop County. And they are wanting to make a 

short public service announcement or speech at the upcoming city 

council meeting on the 22nd for bullying prevention month. This would be 

a short three to five minute speaking piece done by our board chairman. 

And so I was just going to see how we could get on the agenda for that. 

And if it's possible, if you have any questions or need any more 

information about it, please give me a call. My number is 512-321-7760. 
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Again, my name is Ashlyn with the Family Crisis Center. Thanks so much. 

Bye-bye. 

 
Rate this transcript's accuracy  
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